
 
 

  
Bid Bulletin No.01 

 
HIRING OF A FACILITY MANAGEMENT AND MAINTENANCE COMPANY 

FOR THE REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES PAVILION 
@ EXPO 2020 DUBAI 

19 April 2021 
 
This Bid Bulletin No. 01 is hereby issued in order to announce matters, clarify queries  
and/or modify/amend the Bidding Documents.  
  

ACTIVITY SCHEDULE IMPORTANT REMINDER 

Notarization of Bid 
Security Form 

Thursday, 22 April 2021, 
8:00AM-12:00PM   

Venue: 

Notarial Section, Consulate 
General of the Republic of the 
Philippines (PCG), 
Al Qusais 3, Dubai, United 
Arab Emirates  

Please note that bidders are to strictly 
register through: 
https://dubaipcg.dfa.gov.ph/services/dti-
notarial-request-appointment-portal 
prior to visiting the PCG. 

Once registered, bidders will receive a 
QR code via email, which bidders will 
have to print to show the security 
personnel and Consular Officer upon 
arrival at the PCG.  

NO QR CODE, NO ENTRY. The 
appointment schedule is also non-
transferable. 

This is for strict compliance as 
precaution related to the pandemic. 

 

BIDDER’S INQUIRY?  RESPONSE  

Query No.1 - Is the duration of the contract only 
up to 31st December 2021? Is this correct? Yes, that is correct. FMMC contract will end 

on December 31, 2021. 

Query No. 2 - Are we allowed to bid thru our 
FMMC working with us, and use their license and 
registration name? Are we allowed to pre-register 
them? OR they can directly participate in the bid?  

The bid invitation is open to all qualified 
companies. There is no need for pre-
registration. FMMC working with you may 
bid directly with us. You may also enter an 
agreement in order to bid on their behalf. 
Both are acceptable. However, if it is the 
latter, an agreement with the scope of work 
clearly stipulated must be attached in the 
submission of the bid documents.  

Query No. 3 - Are the files on the link the 
complete bidding documents, or more documents 
need to be collected from your office in Business 
Bay? 

The files in the link provided (11 documents) 
is the complete set of documents. There is 
no need to collect in the PTIC office if you 
are able to access the complete files as 
listed. 



 

 

Query No. 4 – May we request a schedule for a 
site visit of the Republic of the Philippines 
Pavilion? We can access the Expo Site but not 
your Pavilion. 

The Republic of the Philippines Pavilion is 
open for ocular site visit from 8:30 AM  to 
11:30 AM on 20-22 April 2021.  
 
Contact Person:  
Mr. Huthaifa Ahmad Al Dhabsheh  
RAQ Representative – General Contractor 
Mobile No. + 971 52 777 5951 

For entry passes at the Expo site – please 
secure and process your own directly with 
the Expo Bureau. Those who will visit must 
have their own proper PPE (steel toe shoes, 
reflectorized vest, hard hat, and protective 
mask and gloves). 

  
 
For the guidance and information of all concerned. 

 
 
 

Commercial Attaché, Charmaine Mignon S. Yalong 
Philippine Trade and Investment Center (PTIC) 
Room 3712, 37th Floor, Churchill Executive Towers 
Business Bay, Dubai, UAE /P.O. Box 14066 
Email: charmainemignonyalong@dti.gov.ph; dubai@dti.gov.ph 
Phone: +971-4-450-4252 / Fax: +971-4-450-4232 
www.dti.gov.ph 

 

 


